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List of Information Needed
1. PI’s Name:      
2. Project Title:      
3. PI Location:      
4. Last 4 digits of PI’s SSN:      
5. List any multiple PI’s:      
6. Is this a pilot project?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 NO
7. Does this project use data from an HSR&D pilot project?  FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 NO

If YES, list the project number: 

8. Is this a Clinical Trial?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 NO
9. Will there be a Data Safety Monitoring Board (DSMB)?  FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 NO
10. Does this project involve interviews, surveys, questionnaires or focus groups with ten or more individuals?  FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 NO
11. What is the ITS Topic Category?
     
(Select the topic category that you think is most appropriate for your proposal.  CO will consider your selection when assigning your proposal to a review group.
· Access/Rural Health (Research on Access to Care for Rural and Vulnerable Populations)

· Care of Complex, Chronic Conditions (Health and Health Care for Veterans with Complex, Chronic Conditions)
· Chiropractic Care Research (ORD solicitation) – This topic area is related to the ORD-wide solicitation and of interest throughout ORD research programs.  Chiropractic care involves a variety of therapies for patients seeking care for musculoskeletal symptoms such as back pain, neck pain, and headache.  In April 2005, ORD announced this program to stimulate interest and solicit relevant research proposals on chiropractic care.  Research considered responsive to this category and of interest to HSR&D is described as those studies focused on:

1. Efficacy, effectiveness, and cost;

2. Patient safety;

3. Organizations and health systems;

4. Measures
· Deployment Health Research:  OEF/OIF (ORD solicitation) (This topic area is related to the ORD-wide solicitation and of interest throughout ORD research programs.  In June 2006, ORD continues to encourage innovative research that is important to Veterans.  This program announcement emphasizes the need for research addressing the health care needs of Veterans returning from Afghanistan (OEF-Operation Enduring Freedom) and Iraq (OIF-Operation Iraqi Freedom).  VA is responding to the newest generation of returning combat Veterans with active outreach, coordination of care, and recognition of their unique injuries and problems, including the special chronic care needs of this new generation of Veterans.  VA researchers also are responding and ORD continues to encourage innovative research to address this group's challenges, as articulated in this program announcement.  Research considered responsive to this announcement and of particular programmatic interest to HSR&D include:

· Assessment of treatment effectiveness or quality, in terms of patient- or system-level outcomes.  Important issues include patients' physical, emotional, and cognitive recovery and reintegration into the community post-deployment, and their overall quality of life.  Relevant patient-outcome and health systems issues could focus on:

· Effective treatments and management of acute pain and prevention of chronic pain with complex injuries;  

· Early identification of and interventions with post-traumatic stress disorder and other neurological and mental health conditions that will lead to effective recovery and reintegration into the community;  

· Evaluation of the rehabilitation treatments and long term care (including informal caregiver issues) for the complex injuries of Veterans involving vision, hearing, mobility and neurological losses;  

· Effective care for the unique needs of the increasing numbers of women Veterans in the OEF/OIF conflict, including stresses of combat and sexual harassment and assault;  

· Measurement of the quality of care in inpatient setting and in transitions between acute care and other delivery settings of OEF/OIF Veterans;   

· Exploring the economic effects of alternative strategies for promoting patient self management and behavioral change.) 

· Equity and Health Disparities (Interventional Studies to Reduce Racial and Ethnic Minority Health Care Disparities)  

· Health Profession Education (Development of Approaches for Addressing Links between Health Profession Education and Care Outcomes)

· Health Services Genomics (Innovative Research for Evidence-based Planning in the Delivery of Genomics Services to Veterans)

· Healthcare Informatics (Healthcare Informatics to Improve Veteran Care)

· Implementation and Management Research (Implementation and Management Research Projects)

· Long-Term Care & Caregiving (Improving Quality of Life for Veterans and their Caregivers) 

· Mental Health (Effectiveness of Mental Health Strategic Plan Initiatives on Improving Care) 

· Mobility, Activity and Function (Reducing Occurrences and Consequences of Morbidity and Illness to Improve Veteran Quality of Life)  

· Nursing Research Initiative
· Nursing Research Initiative (Pilot Project)
· Parkinson's Disease and Related Neurodegenerative Disorders (ORD) (This topic category is related to the ORD-wide solicitation.  In March 2005, the VA, in collaboration with the National Center for Human Genome Research, launched an initiative in Parkinson's disease research that combines genetic, epidemiological, and clinical studies of the disease.  ORD offers this program announcement to stimulate interest and solicit relevant research proposals.  Research considered responsive to this category and of particular programmatic interest to HSR&D, is described as studies focused on:

· Assessment of treatment effectiveness or quality, in terms of patient- or system-level outcomes.  Important issues include patients' physical and cognitive function, quality of life, and cost of care.     

· Relevant health systems issues could focus on approaches to comprehensive management, including organization of outpatient services, community based and institutional long-term care, management of co-morbidities, environmental modifications, and advanced care planning.)   

· Post-Deployment Health (Innovative Research to Address Health Care Needs of Returning OIF/OEF Veterans)

· Quality Measure Development (Creating and Testing Measures and Approaches to Ensure Quality Health Care for Veterans)

· Research Methodology (Research Methodology to Improve VA Healthcare Research)

· Suicide Prevention (Approaches for Assessing Suicidality and Best Practices for Suicide Prevention)

· Traumatic Brain Injury (TBI)
· Womens Health (Research on Women Veterans Health Care Delivery Models)
12. What review group is this a part of?        (Select the review group that you think is the most appropriate one to review your proposal.  CO will consider your selection when assigning your proposal to a review group.)

Here are the descriptions of each group:

· HSR 1 – Medical care; medical/surgical management; provider preferences and behaviors; diagnosis; prognosis; pharmacology and pharmacotherapeutics.   

· HSR 2 – Patient preferences, perceptions and self care; illness response, coping, personal, sociodemographic and cultural factors; decision-making; adherence, family and support structures; patient-provider interactions and communication; contextual and community factors.

· HSR 3 – Informatics; technology research and development; research methods; research instrumentation; predictive modeling; surveillance.

· HSR 4 – Mental and behavioral health; SMI, substance use disorders; suicide; post-deployment health.

· HSR 5 – Organization and delivery; system-level factors; patient safety; quality improvement and measurement; resource utilization and cost; guideline implementation.

· HSR 6  – Rehabilitation; functional outcomes; geriatrics; community based care; care giving; long-term care; end of life care.

· HSR 7  – Reviews applications responsive to new and emerging HSR&D initiatives.

· NRI  – (ORD-wide, managed by HSR&D) solicits proposals from VA nurse investigators who are in the early stages of their research careers for a mentored research project, leading to independence in the PI role.  Within an interdisciplinary context, VA nursing research focuses on identifying, testing and/or implementing nursing interventions that enhance health and prevent disease in Veterans across the care continuum. Across VHA, these nursing interventions are patient-centered, culturally congruent, cost-effective and outcome-driven.  Proposals submitted under this initiative should be designed to maximize the eventual application of findings and conclusions to the care of Veterans.  Interdisciplinary research, multisite research projects, and pilot studies are encouraged.

13. Is this a response to a Special Solicitation?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 NO
14. Does this project address a specific HSR&D priority area? 

(Access/rural health; care of complex/chronic conditions; equity and health disparities; health services genomics; healthcare informatics; implementation and management research; long-term care and caregiving; mental health; post-deployment health; research methodology; Women’s health)  FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 NO  If yes, which:      
15. List any Co-Investigators:
     
16. List any Consultants:
     
17. List any additional participating VA sites:
     
18. List any additional participating non-VA sites:
     
19. What methods are being used? (Quantitative, Quantitative/Qualitative, Qualitative)
     
20. 3 HSR&D* Keywords to enter:
     
Please attach the abstract which includes the following categories: Anticipated Impacts on Veteran’s Healthcare, Project Background, Project Objectives, and Project Methods.

*different than MeSH terms. Please see attached list of HSR&D keywords.
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